Arias Tennis Corp

From: jarias@ariastennis.com

Sent: Saturday, June 22, 2024 8:53 AM

To: execdir@suffolktenniscoaches.org

Cc: atc@ariastennis.com

Subject: SCJTL: Now Playing- Federer: Twelve Final Days, 2024 Summer Tennis Programs Registration in progress.

ﬂSCJTL

SUFFOLK COUNTY
JUNIOR TENNIS LEAGUE

Visit the SCJTL Web Site

NOW PLAYING!
FEDERER: TWELVE FINAL DAYS

On Amazon: 90-minute-long documentary, directed by Academy Award-winning Asif Kapadia and Joe Sabia, follows the
Swiss Maestro over a 12-day period, from his retirement announcement to his final professional appearance on court at the
2022 Laver Cup in London

Go to: www.scijtl.org
Click: Tennis On TV

Registration for all SCJTL 2024 Summer Junior and Adult Tennis Programs is in progress.
Spots still open!
Please tell your friends.

Summer Tennis League - 27th season!
July 15 thru August 15, 2024

The SCJTL Summer Tennis League returns with all age Divisions (5yo thru 18yo).

Started in 1997, the SCJTL Summer Tennis league is the oldest and most established community tennis program on Long
Island, the USTA Eastern Section covering, New York and New Jersey, and still the only tennis program of its kind!

Ideal for new and experienced junior tennis players ages 5 to 18 years old to meet and play tennis with other kids.

Schedule:

e Days: Mondays thru Thursdays
10 and Under Tennis Divisions*: Free 10UT tennis racquet with registration!
o Red Division (ages 5 thru 8): Mondays/Wednesdays - 5:00 pm to 6:30 pm
o Orange Division (ages 9 to 10): Mondays/Wednesdays - 6:30 pm to 8:00 pm
e Middle School/High School Divisions:
o Green Division (ages 11 thru 13): Tuesdays/Thursdays - 5:00 pm to 6:30 pm
o Yellow Division (ages 14 to 18): Tuesdays/Thursdays - 6:30 pm to 8:00 pm

Division descriptions and details online.
Dates: Up to 5 weeks (15 hours) starting July 15 thru August 15, 2024
Location: East Northport Middle School - 1075 5th. Ave, East Northport

Fees: Up to 5 weeks: $210 per player
SCJTL Flex-Reg: Flexible registration for 4 weeks or less. Fees for 4 weeks and less posted online.

Go to: www.scijtl.org
Click: Summer Tennis League

Performance|Competition Training - Summer

July 13 thru August 10, 2024
Weekend tennis camp training for experienced players age 12 thru 18

Ideal preparation for school tennis team, pre-season improvement, and tournament competition.
Schedule:

e Days: Saturdays
e Time:9:00amto 12:00 pm



e Dates: Up to 5 weeks (15 hours) starting July 13 thru August 10, 2024
Location: East Northport Middle School - 1075 5th. Ave, East Northport

Fees: Up to 5 sessions: $425 per player
SCJTL Flex-Reg: Flexible registration for 4 session or less. Fees for 4 sessions and less posted online.

Go to: www.scjtl.org
Click: Performance|Competition Training - Summer

Town of Islip Summer JUNIOR Tennis Lessons

Discover Tennis Play-Based instruction for grades K thru 12 (ages 4 thru 17) Beginners and Advanced Beginners.
Our play-based instruction is designed to help beginners and advanced beginners (ages 4 to 17) learn tennis by actively

playing.
We use the Tennis-To-Scale format and equipment, emphasizing fun activities and live-ball play.
For:

e Kids ages4thru17

e Beginners and Advanced Beginners

e Opento Town of Islip residents and non-residents.

Schedule:

e Days: Weekday mornings 9am to 11:30 am
e Dates: 3-weeks, starting July 15 thru August 1, 2024

Locations: Choice of 2 Town of Islip park locations

e Anthony A. Casamento Park, Bay Shore: Mondays and Wednesdays
e Holbrook Country Club Park, Holbrook: Tuesdays/Thursdays

Sessions*:
e Ages4t06:9:00amto 9:30am
e Ages7t010:9:30amto 10:30 am
e Ages11to17:10:30amto 11:30 am
*Session schedule same for both locations.
Fees: Thisis a Town of Islip program open to Islip residents and non-residents.

Town of Islip Residents*

e -Ages4to6pp.'2hr. group:
Town of Islip Residents = $95 pp. - Non Residents = $120 pp.

e 1 hr.class for All other ages:
Town of Islip Residents = $160 pp. - Non Residents = $190 pp.

More info and registration go to: www.scjtl.org
Click: Town of Islip Summer JUNIOR Tennis Lessons

Town of Islip ADULT Group Instruction and Play
July 14 thru August 4, 2024

Tennis instruction for Adult (21+) beginners and advanced beginners.
e Groupinstruction. Class sizes from 6 to 12 players per class.
e Tennis skills games and match play.
e Meet other adults from the community.

4 weekly classes:
e Sundays
o 4,1-1/2 hr.classes-10amto 11:30 am
e Summer Session Starts July 14, 2024

Location: Outdoors. Holbrook Country Club Park, Holbrook

Fee: This is a Town of Islip program open to Islip residents and non-residents.



e Town of Islip Residents = $165 pp. - Non Residents = $190 pp.

Go to: www.scjtl.org
Click: Town of Islip Tennis ADULT Instruction - SUMMER

See you on the courts!

Joe Arias

Executive Director

Suffolk County Junior Tennis League
www.scijtl.org

ATC/SCJTL Program Line: 631-590-5019
Executive office: 631-360-8047

Click to go to the SCJTL Web Site for Information and Registration

SCITL has been offering program and training experiences
for Suffolk County tennis players of all ages and levels since 1997!
Joe Arias | Suffolk County Junior Tennis League | 631-590-5019 | scjti@ariastennis.com | www.scjtl.org

STAY CONNECTED
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This message is sent to you as an SCJTL Member due to your registration in current and/or past SCJTL program(s). To keep receiving program alerts, do not mark this email as
spam. If this subject is of no interest to you, please just DELETE it so future emails are not considered spam.

If you no longer wish to receive SCJTL Member emails in the future, you may log-in to your account and turn off email messages (Click> Parent/Guardian Info) or reply
"Unsubscribe" in the first line of this email.



